

Quentin Dequippe

Nice, France
+33620301668
quentin@dequippe.tech
<https://dequippe.tech>
<https://github.com/qdequippe>

PHP/Symfony Developer for 6 years, I am a geek and I am passionate by IT. I was the CTO & co founder of Studeal and Wenity which are platforms to manage and engage communities.

I have a strong experience in PHP/Symfony but as CTO of a startup I have to manage all aspects of IT at the beginning (from web development to infrastructure on AWS, web design...).

I managed a team of 6 people including front and back end engineers and UX/UI designers. My job is my passion, I like what I do and I like to help my clients with their projects.

Technical Skills

Likes: symfony php amazon-web-services javascript mysql
Dislikes: c#

Experience

Freelance web developer

Oct 2019 → Current

symfony, symfony4, php, amazon-web-services, javascript, mysql

Freelance web developer, preferred languages & frameworks are php, symfony, javascript and mysql

CTO & Co founder – Wenity

Sep 2017 → Sep 2019

symfony, php, amazon-web-services, javascript, mysql

Wenity is a SaaS platform to manage and engage communities. This all in one platform is in white label for its customers. Wenity includes all the tools that a community or an association need, members management, memberships with online payment, events management and so on. But also a dedicated space for members with a custom website.

Technical experiences:

- Development of the platform using PHP/Symfony Framework with Twig, javascript (ES6) for the front and to improve UX/UI experience.
- Setup and management of the infrastructure on AWS
- Integration of payment tools like Stripe, integration of emailing services like Mailjet or Mailchimp and text messaging services also. Integration of services for advanced search using Algolia.
- Development and setup of a worker system linked to a queue system (AWS SQS) to handle heavy task and for asynchronous tasks (sending large volumes of emails, text messages, generating PDF...)
- Setup of CI tool (Bitbucket Pipelines using Docker)
- Product management (direct relations with clients, vendors relations...) and management of a team of 4 engineers and 2 UX/UI developers

CTO & Co founder – Studeal

Nov 2013 → Sep 2019

symfony, php, amazon-web-services, javascript, mysql, angularjs

Studeal is a SaaS platform to manage and engage student associations. Studeal includes all the tools that a community or an association need, members management, memberships with online payment, events management and so on as free.

Technical experiences:

- Development of the platform using PHP/Symfony Framework in full REST API as backend and AngularJS for the frontend.
- Setup and management of the infrastructure on AWS
- Integration of payment tools as ATOS SIPS, Lydia, integration of emailing services like Mailjet or Mailchimp and text messaging services also.
- Development and setup of a worker system linked to a queue system (AWS SQS) to handle heavy task and for asynchronous tasks (sending large volumes of emails, text messages, generating PDF...)
- Setup of CI tool (Bitbucket Pipelines using Docker)
- Product management (direct relations with clients, vendors relations...) and management of a team of 4 engineers and 2 UX/UI developers

Intern – SUP Prozone
agile, c++, jmeter

Oct 2013 → Sep 2014

- Apprenticeship of the role of product owner for software projects
- Apprenticeship of technical algorithms, image processing, video/multimedia development
- Apprenticeship of functional responsibilities, clients, AGILE process, shipments..)
- Collect feedbacks, write functional requirements, write functional tests, project managements was some of tasks achieved
- Technical consulting to adapt football algorithms in image processing to other sports like hockey

Intern – University of Central Lancashire
c++

Jun 2013 → Aug 2013

Internship: Assessment of Mitosis Detection Algorithm (AMIDA13) Programming C++ with OpenCV

Education

Computer & Data science (Applied Mathematical and Modelling) – Polytech Nice-Sophia
Antipolis (France)

Sep 2009 → Sep 2014

Tools

Favorite Editor: PhpStorm